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July 31, 1957

Ralph Lowe
Box 832
Midland, Tex.

Gentlement

A check of the file for your E. F. King No. 2 in Unit H
and No. 3 in Unlt A of Section 5, T-23-S, R=37-E indicates
that you have not as yet made application for a No-Flare Order
for these wells although you were notified by form letter that
it would be necessary for you to obtain one.

You are hereby directed to make application to the office
of the Commission in Santa Fe within the next ten days for a
No-Flare Order unless a gas connection has been made, in which
case you must file Form C-~110,
Failure to comply will result in allowable cancellation.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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